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Request for Quotation
To: Whom it may concern
From:  procure@cefas.co.uk

Tel: 01502 527766
Date of Issue: 10/09/2015
Response Deadline: 12:00 PM on 28/09/2015
Late submissions will not be accepted

Responses to be sent to: procure@cefas.co.uk
Title:  Request for Quotation for Review of evidence from marine aggregate industry monitoring reports and relevant new scientific information off the coasts of north and south Wales.
Ref:  EE001-15
Technical Specification (Schedule 1)
Background to Requirement: 
Cefas are acting on behalf of the Welsh Government to commission this work as part of an ongoing initiative to review the interim Marine Aggregate Dredging Policy for Wales (iMADP).  iMADP was adopted in November 2004 following a series of detailed studies and consultations to establish an evidence base of the sectors: current and future operations in Wales; governance and impacts.  It is essential that the current review of iMADP makes the best use of the evidence that has accrued in the intervening fifteen years since the supporting documentation for iMADP were originally published (e.g. the Bristol Channel Marine Aggregates: Resources and Constraints Project, 2000).  This desk-study is being commissioned to identify the key items of further evidence that may alter and/or enhance our understanding, interpretation and application of the policies for marine aggregate extraction in Wales.
Requirement:
1. Carry out a high level review of the reports of monitoring carried out by the marine aggregate industry in the Severn Estuary/Bristol Channel and the area around the Hilbre Swash dredging site off the Dee Estuary since 2000
. The review should be focused on the physical monitoring i.e. bathymetry, sidescan sonar, Lidar, aerial photography, beach profiling and sediment particle size data and should assess:

· actual effects in the marine environment in and around the licensed dredging areas compared to those predicted through the Environmental Impact Assessment process and from modelling outputs.

· the resilience and stability of the environments in and around current licensed extraction areas. 

In particular, the review should assess any evidence of the following in the monitoring reports that can be distinguished from natural disturbance mechanisms:

· beach drawdown.

· changes in wave refraction.

· alteration of tidal currents.

· reduction in onshore transport of sediment.

· reduction in shelter provided by a sandbank or similar seabed feature due to lower crest levels.

· impact on natural sediment transport processes, patterns or pathways in and around the extraction areas.

The reviews should primarily utilise the periodic reviews of monitoring carried out for each licensed area and should generally only review individual monitoring reports where necessary to check or confirm information in the periodic reviews or where the periodic reviews do not cover the individual monitoring reports.

2. Carry out a high level review of significant and relevant new scientific information on sediment transport, sediment budgets, bathymetric changes etc published on the Severn Estuary/Bristol Channel and the area around the Hilbre Swash dredging site off the Dee Estuary that has become available since 20001. 

It has generally been assumed that sand-sized sediment in the Severn Estuary would not be replenished as no significant supply of sand-sized sediment to the Severn Estuary had been identified. However, it has been suggested in discussion that sand sized sediment could be moved into the Severn Estuary (e.g. from west of the bed load parting zone in the Inner Bristol Channel between Lavernock Point and Hinkley Point)  into the Severn Estuary under storm conditions. Is there any evidence for this or is the generally accepted view of the lack of any significant supply of sand sized sediment to the Severn Estuary still valid?

3. Based on the reviews in points 1 and 2 above, consider the need for revisiting the modelling done in 2008 for the Severn Estuary by HR Wallingford
. The study was a wave modelling exercise looking at various scenarios related to the cumulative effect of licensed and proposed aggregate extraction on the Middle and Welsh Grounds. They modelled removal of approximately 4.6 Mt total (which was equivalent to just under 1Mt per year for 5 years) and a range of bathymetric scenarios. Revisiting this modelling would require careful consideration of the scope and scenarios, but would primarily look at the effects on the morphology of Middle and Welsh Grounds, and the banks’ effectiveness at dissipating wave energy. These were the primary concerns when the wave modelling exercise was carried out in 2008. The work provided a degree of comfort that extraction of the 4.6MT would be acceptable.

4. Based on the outcomes from points 1, 2 and 3 above, comment on their significance in determining the “resilience” of decisions taken in that region i.e. does it gives any confidence to issue licences for larger amounts or for longer terms or not.

5. Based on the reviews in points 1 and 2 above, consider any recommendations for changes to the types, extent and frequency of the monitoring requirements on marine aggregate dredging licences.

6. Based on the reviews in points 1 and 2 above, identify any critical gaps in information that would benefit being filled through future research.

For the high level review of marine aggregate monitoring reports (1) the Welsh Government will provide some assistance in accessing the reference materials.  However, for the high level review of significant and relevant new scientific information (2) the expectation is that the contractor will take full responsibility for sourcing this information.

Delivery Date / Contract start date:
Expected start date: 5/10/15

Expected end date: 30/11/15

Information to be provided by the Tenderer:
Quotations will be evaluated on technical quality and value for money:

Quality
60%

Cost
40%

Applicants scoring less than 75% on technical quality will be excluded from further evaluation.

Quality (60%)

We will accept submissions from consortia.

Preference will be given to applicants that can provide direct experience of this type of work for the aggregates sector off the coast of North and South Wales.  In responding to this service request applicants must demonstrate the following expertise and competencies to support the application, by referencing published papers/ reports and projects they have carried out of related work:

a) Please demonstrate your technical knowledge of the physical environmental processes off the coasts of north and south Wales. (30%).

b) Please provide three examples of monitoring work on the physical parameters of marine aggregate extraction that you have undertaken off the coasts of north and/ or south Wales. (20%).

c) Please demonstrate your knowledge of the marine aggregate extraction sector in Wales, in particular your contribution to improvement of scientific knowledge and understanding of sediment transport, sediment budgets, bathymetric changes etc. (30%).

d) Please demonstrate your experience of undertaking high-level reviews of marine environmental monitoring information and delivering concise and targeted deliverables (20%).

Please provide a description of the delivery team, including:

· The expertise of each team member specifically targeted to requirements of this project;

· CVs for the personnel working on the project;

· the proposed contribution of each team member (including an indication of the proportion of time they will work on delivery);

· a Gantt chart describing the delivery milestones;
· a communications plan (covering communications within the team and with the contractor);

· details of any subcontracts (if the bid is from a consortium);

· details of the risk management strategy specific to the project deliverables.

Applicants must provide confirmation in their bid that they have sufficient resource in place to deliver this work within the specified timeframe.

Cost (40%)
Please provide a breakdown of costs for each of the key tasks in the following table (including an additional line for project management) your costs should reflect effort proportionate to the timeframe of this project (two month duration).
Submitted Pricing (Schedule 3):
	Services Required
	Cost ex Vat
	Total VAT
	
Total Cost

	
Cost to deliver point 1 of the Terms of Reference
	
£
	
£
	
£

	
Cost to deliver point 2 of the Terms of Reference
	
£
	
£
	
£


	
Cost to deliver points 3, 4, 5 and 6 of the Terms of Reference
	
£
	
£
	
£

	
Project Management Charge
	£
	£
	
£

	
Total cost of requested services
	£
	£
	
£

	
Final Total Cost of Project


	
£


We understand and accept that Cefas’ Standard Terms and Conditions for Services apply to this project and any subsequent work. These can be found at: Terms and Conditions
	Signed:


	For:

(Company Name)

	Name:

(Block Capitals)


	Date:

	Name of contact to call in the event of a query (if different from above):


	Direct telephone number of contact:


� The ‘Bristol Channel Marine Aggregates: Resources and Constraints Project’ was published in 2000 and it considered all relevant information published prior to that date. In the Hilbre Swash area, earlier information may be considered where available and thought appropriate.


� HR Wallingford, 2008. Severn Estuary Aggregates Working Group (SEAWG). Interpretation of wave modelling results for coastal impacts. Report EX5707. March 2008.
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